

# TSC General Meeting

| 5 March 2024 | Student Affairs Building Room 1-7 | 19:45 to 20:30 |

## **Attendees:**

Name	Portfolio	Attendance
Khanyisile Mahlangu	Chairperson	Present
Nicole van der Walt	Secretary and Culture	Present
Karabo Mogale	Treasurer	Present
Katlego Buda	Marketing, Media and Communication	Present
Okuhle Mpepo	Study Finance	Present
Sicelo Ngwenya	Societies	Present
Hlulani Mawila	External Campus Affairs, Facilities, Sport	Present
Kamva Diko	Transformation and RAG	Present
Favourite Ntisane	Academics	Present
Christiaan Bronkhorst	Academics	Present
Hlumelo Mjikeliso	Residences	Present

#### **Agenda Points:**

- 1. Attendance and welcoming
- 2. Signing of the previous meeting minutes
- 3. Repercussions for not adhering to respective decisions taken
- 4. Motsepe Foundation
- 5. Matters arising



## **Detailed Minutes:**

Agenda Item	Discussions	Decisions
Attendance and	Khanyi welcomed everyone and said that	
welcoming	we need to keep the meeting as short as	
	possible.	
Signing	Everyone approved the previous meeting	
	minutes, and it was signed by Khanyi and	
	Nicole.	
Repercussions	We will bring up this agenda point when	
	we work on the CSG amendments over	
	the weekend.	
Motsepe	Katlego asked what was happening with	Nicole will start minuting
Foundation	the funds and when we could use it to	the executive meetings. We
	assist students.	will send out a statement on
	Okuhle said that we do not have the funds	what is happening with the
	yet. Currently, we are prioritizing	study aid fund.
	registration fees before other financial	
	concerns that students have. After the	
	registration deadline then we will use the	
	funds for other matters. The funds will	
	also be used for Save the Semester once	
	we have access to it.	
	Katlego raised the point that the	
	executive's referrals do not work because	
	students are not helped.	
	Okuhle said that there isn't any	
	consistency in the communication we've	
	received from the executive side. For	
	example, Prof Flavia said students with no	
	historical debt can make a registration	



payment arrangement, however, Naeem and Ronel stated otherwise.

Okuhle sends the list of students who need help with registration in batches.

However, we can only move as fast as the study finance office is working.

Another problem is that Gugu is on leave, therefore this is also a challenge.

The strike is also making everything slow. Furthermore, the TSC cannot sign off the funds, JP must sign everything. He wants the list of students to oversee the payment proposes.

#### **Matters Arising**

Student placements are delayed because only Mr. Sono is helping with the placements. This is a problem because he is now the only senior placement officer. The executive does not communicate with us. They post information without informing us first. It needs to be requested that the executive communicate with us first before posting and communicating information.

Registration should be used as an excuse for missing class. The lecturers should accommodate these students and not just carry on with assessments. Students are still not registered. There are also several students who do not have the result of their faculty appeal which is also a big problem. Senate is done. We need to have another senate, but it is too late.

Katlego will make a poster on all these issues.

An email must be sent to the executive to request that they communicate with us first before posting information.

Khanyi will send a document, and everyone has until tomorrow 12 in the afternoon to add their problems that they have experienced from the executive's side.



## **Approval:**

We, the Chairperson of the TSC; Khanyisile Mahlangu, and Secretariat; Nicole van der Walt, hereby declare that these minutes are an accurate and true reflection of this general TSC meeting.

Khanyisile Mahlangu Chairperson Nicole van der Walt Secretary

